
 
 

 LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE (LCC)        
THURSDAY, APRIL 4, 2024 @ 9:00 AM        

MEETING ROOM D 
JAMES P. COUGHLIN CENTER 

625 EAST COUNTY ROAD Y, OSHKOSH, WI 
All interested persons wishing to attend the hearing may appear in person or via Teams using the meeting information 

below. 
 

Via Microsoft Team 
To join on your computer, use this link: 

Click here to join the meeting 
Enter the Meeting ID:  280 055 256 118 

Passcode: 9CwsVT 
  
A Business Meeting of the Winnebago County will be held on Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 9:00 AM in Meeting Room D, 
James P. Coughlin Center, 625 East Country Road Y, Oshkosh, Wisconsin. 
 
At this meeting, the following will be presented to the Committee for its consideration: 
  

A. Call to Order  

B. Confirm meeting/agenda has been properly public noticed in accordance with County policy.  

C. Approval of Minutes  

 1. Action Item: March 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

D. Public Comments on Agenda Items  

E. Agency Reports  

F. Director's Report  

 1. Livestock Waste Management Ordinance 

 2. DATCP Workplan and Grant Application 

 3. Climate Smart Grant 

 4. Annual Tree Sale 

 5. WDACP Update 

 6. LWCD Annual Report  

G. Committee Chair's Report  

H. Business Items 
Action may be taken on any business items. 

 1. Report: Installation of Manure Storage System Closure Practices in the County 

 2. Action Item: LWCD Spirit Fund Program Cost-Share Agreements (CSAs) –  SFP-SH-24-04, Richard 

Page 1 of 21

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGIxZTQzYjgtZjI4ZS00MzgzLWIzYzgtM2VmZGJjMzZmZjY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ccb3a056-d9cd-4691-9d4e-b5d2ccbabd8b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221fd3f34e-15d0-4bdf-8699-3d836875e89f%22%7d


Wisnefske Cover Crops & No-Till Practices for $4,503.54 & SFP-BMP-24-03, Bohn Farms Inc. Animal Waste 
Storage System Abandonment Project for $15,026.20 

 3. Report: Review the LWCD Project Lists 

I. Adjourn   

**A quorum of the UW Education, Extension and Agriculture Committee, and the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors 
may be present at this meeting.  

 
 
 

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities upon 24 hours prior notice to the Office of the County 
Clerk. Phone Number: 920-232-3430 

 

Page 2 of 21



Page 1 of 3 
 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE (LCC) 

Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2024 LCC Monthly Meeting 

Meeting Room B, James P. Coughlin Center 

& Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams 

 

 

Convene:  The meeting/hearing was called to order by Chairman Farrey at 9:00 a.m. 

Present:  LCC Members: Bruce Bohn (virtual), Chuck Farrey, Julie Gordon (virtual), Kay Horan, Doug Nelson, 

Dan Stokes & Doug Zellmer 

LWCD Staff:  Chad Casper, Emily Dufeck, Sheila Smith and Eric Bertram 

Others present: Mary Anne Mueller, Corporation Counsel, Karen Frederick, Court Reporter, Ethan Hollenberger, 

County Executive Assistant, Matt Olson, Town of Winchester Chairman, Lynn Szulczewski & Levi Schultz, 

NRCS, David and Michelle Stone & Spencer Stokes 

 

Absent: None 

 

Confirm Meeting/Agenda has been Properly Public Noticed in Accordance with County Policy: Chairman Farrey 

confirmed with Director Casper that the meeting had been properly public noticed. 

 

Conducted the Hearing on the David and Michelle Stone, 8409 Meyer Lane Larsen, WI 54947 - Livestock Waste 

Management Ordinance Appeal:  A Zellmer/Horan motion to deny the David and Michelle Stone request to waive 

the $300 after-the-fact permit application passed 3-2. See attached Decision. 

 

Approve February 1, 2024, LCC Meeting Minutes: A Zellmer/Stokes motion to approve the minutes passed 5-0. 

 

Public Comment on Agenda Items: None 

 

Agency Reports:  Lynn Szulczewski, NRCS gave an update on the EQIP program and the approaching deadlines. 

 

Director's Report: 

• Director Casper told the LCC that the Grant Soil Health Specialist position was recently filled by Eric 

Bertram.  Casper explained the role of the position and introduced Bertram to the LCC. 

• Director Casper told the LCC that we assisted the Muddy Bottom Farmer PLG, Jim Luedtke and Upper 

Fox-Wolf Demo Farmer, Jamie Albright on applying for a Nitrogen Optimization Pilot Program (NOPP) 

grant.  Casper said that this DATCP grant is available to get field size data on nitrogen use and to find 

the optimum rate on different soil types with different variables like manure and cover crops. Casper 

said that we should find out this month if the grants are awarded. 

• Director Casper informed the LCC that the Winnebago County Land and Water Resource Management 

Plan is coming due for the 5-year revision and will be presented to the State Land and Water 

Conservation Board in 2025. 

• Director Casper informed the LCC that the 2023 Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program 

(WDACP) reimbursement was completed.  Casper stated that unfortunately the Deer Donation Program 

was not able to reimburse Beck's Meat Processing for all the deer they processed due to some not being 

tested for CWD.  Casper said that 18 of 28 deer that were processed are eligible to be reimbursed.  

Casper said this could cause an issue for Beck's Meat Processing wanting to participate in the Deer 

Donation Program in future years.  The LCC discussed potentially exploring options to get Beck's Meat 

Processing reimbursed for the remaining 10 deer, assuming they would continue to be the processor for 

Winnebago County.  Casper said that he would explore options and reach out to Beck's Meat. 

• Director Casper reminded the LCC that the next meeting will be held in Meeting Room D. 

 

 

Page 3 of 21



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Committee Chairman’s Report: 

• Chairman Farrey informed the LCC that there is a DATCP Partners meeting scheduled on April 15th at 

the J.P. Coughlin Center. 

 

Business Items: 

 

Report on the use of biologicals in croplands  

Sheila Smith gave the LCC a presentation, "Healthy Soils Grow Healthy Plants".  Smith covered biological 

agricultural products and the many types available.  Smith explained that biological products are derived from 

living organisms or natural materials. Smith said that they are used to enhance crop growth, improve soil 

fertility, manage pests and diseases, and promote sustainable farming practices.  The LCC thanked Smith for 

her informative presentation. 

 

Review the Budget Transfer for the Salary Contingency Adjustment  

Director Casper gave the LCC an overview of the budget transfer that the Finance Department completed to present 

to committees, Personnel & Finance, and County Board for the salary contingency transfer. Casper said that 

transfer for the LWCD is under $40,000, so no committee or Board approval is required.  

 

Action Item - Authorize a Three-Year Agreement Between Waupaca County and Winnebago County for 

Participation in the Upper Fox-Wolf Demonstration Farm Network and the Associated Resolution  

Director Casper reviewed the agreement and explained that the 25% match required by the counties will be 

accomplished by in-kind time, field day expenses and soil testing.  Casper said that after the 3-year agreement 

expires, the plan is to renew the agreement annually. Following a brief discussion, a Horan/Stokes motion to 

authorize the Three-Year Upper Fox-Wolf Demonstration Farm Agreement passed 5-0.  

 

Action Item - Sawyer County Resolution 2023-27 – "Resolution on Enhanced Wake Regulations"  

Supervisor Nelson informed the LCC that his research has shown that science and a majority of those opposed to 

enhanced wake, support banning it in 20 ft. or less for water depth and a minimum of 500 ft. from the shoreline.  

Nelson understands that this would ban enhanced wake in most of the Winnebago System and thought a resolution 

could be drafted specifically for Winnebago County. Chairman Farrey suggested one option would be to approve 

the Sawyer County resolution and refer it back to the Legislative Committee.  Ethan Hollenberger stated that there 

are two options: create an ordinance for enhanced wake or approve the Sawyer County resolution and oppose the 

preemption.  After a lengthy discussion, a Nelson/Stokes motion to approve the Sawyer County Resolution and 

refer it back to the Legislative Committee passed 5-0. 

 

Action Item - Winnebago County Water Quality Improvement Program (CSAs) – CSA, 24-03, Matthew & Luke 

Hoppe/Jeffrey & Jean Hoppe Shoreline Restoration for Developed Areas Project for $1,999.90  

Following a review of the CSAs, a Horan/Zellmer motion to approve $1,999.90 for the Matthew & Luke 

Hoppe/Jeffrey & Jean Hoppe Shoreline Restoration for Developed Areas Project passed 5-0  

 

Action Item - LWCD Spirit Fund Program Cost-Share Agreements (CSAs) – CSA, SFP-BMP-24-01, Katherine 

Reed Rain Garden Project for $628.20 & CSA, SFP-BMP-24-02, Matthew & Luke Hoppe/Jeffrey & Jean Hoppe 

Shoreline Habitat Restoration for Developed Areas Project for $571.40, SFP-SH-24-01, Lydell Pethke Cover Crops 

& No-Till Practices for $13,705.20, SFP-SH-24-02, Lydell Pethke/Catherine Davey Cover Crops & No-Till 

Practices for $2,224.98, SFP-SH-24-03 and Lydell Pethke/Melvin Selle Cover Crops & No-Till Practices for 

$12,269.82 

Following a review of the CSAs, a Horan/Nelson motion to approve $628.20 for the Katherine Reed Rain Garden 

Project, $571.40 for the Matthew & Luke Hoppe/Jeffrey & Jean Hoppe Shoreline Habitat Restoration for 

Developed Areas Project, $13,705.20 for the Lydell Pethke Cover Crops & No-Till Practices, $2,2224.98 for the 

Page 4 of 21



Page 3 of 3 
 

Lydell Pethke/Catherine Davey Cover Crops & No-Till Practices & $12,269.82 for the Lydell Pethke/Melvin Selle 

Cover Crops & No-Till Practices passed 5-0  

 

Review the LWCD Project Lists 

Director Casper informed the LCC that he is now including soft practices as part of the LWCD project lists moving 

forward. The LCC reviewed and acknowledged the new projects on the lists. 

 

A Nelson/Stokes motion made to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 a.m. passed 5-0. 

 

Chad Casper, Recorder 

Page 5 of 21



Page 6 of 21



Page 7 of 21



Page 8 of 21



Page 9 of 21



Page 10 of 21



Page 11 of 21



Page 12 of 21



Page 13 of 21



Page 14 of 21



Page 15 of 21



Page 16 of 21



Page 17 of 21



*3 Years
Share Name(s) of Estimated CSA LCC Approved
Agr. # Landowner and/or Recipient Project Category Cost Signed Approved

SFP-SH-24-04 Wisnefske, Richard Winchester CC 15.97 $72.00 $3,449.52
NT 15.97 $22.00 $1,054.02 $4,503.54

$4,503.54 4,503.54$       

Estimated
UnitsTown or City

SPIRIT FUND PROGRAM - COST SHARE AGREEMENTS - SOIL HEALTH

Page 18 of 21



Cost Total Date Date Cost-Share $
Share Name(s) of Estimated CSA LCC Approved
Agr. # Landowner and/or Recipient Project Category (BMP/NR120) Cost Signed Approved

SFP-BMP-24-03 Bohn Farms Inc (Bruce Bohn) Rushford Animal Waste Storage System Abandonment 1.0 Job 38,918.00$         15,026.20$      

38,918.00$         15,026.20$      

Estimated
Units

SPIRIT FUND PROGRAM - COST SHARE AGREEMENTS & PROJECTS RECORD

Town or City

Page 19 of 21



LOCATION

Abraham, Tim Nekimi WR TBD Preliminary
Albright Bros Inc Rushford WCB(s) TBD 2024
Bohn Farms Inc. Rushford WR County 2024
Bohn Farms Inc. Rushford MSA County/SFP 2024
Bradley, Brian Nekimi WW TBD 2024
Buckstaff, Kirsten City of Oshkosh SHRUB County 2024
Butte des Morts Conserv. Club Winneconne SP/Breakwall modifications NRDA/County/WDNR Grant 2025
Coll, Gary Omro WW/MC MDV/County 2025
Delcore, Paul Poygan SP County/SFP 2024
Dorn, Duel Winneconne WR TBD 2024
Drews, Kendra Fox Crossing WA County 2024
Ewald, Dorothy Oshkosh MHW & BY TBD 2024
Franitza, Robin Oshkosh RG SFP 2024
Gehrke, Richard Rushford WW(S)/PRS TBD 2024/2025
Goss, Michael City of Menasha WA County 2024
Grundman, Jim Vinland SP TBD 2024
Himmler, Don Nekimi WW TBD 2024
Hoppe, Jean & Jeff Vinland SHRUB County/SFP 2024
Jackson, Tom / Arla Lee Rushford WW TBD 2024
Kagerbauer, Dirk & Debra Black Wolf SP/SHRUB County/SFP 2024/2025
Kelm, Peter Black Wolf SP/SHRUB County/SFP Installed
Lake Poygan Sportsmans Club Wolf River SP-Phase 3 TBD 2026
Leichtfuss, Terry Poygan MSA EQIP Installed
Ledgerock Dairy LLC Winchester WW, MSA TBD 2024/25
Luedtke, James Winchester WW County/SWRM 2024
Meyer, Harvey Black Wolf WR County/Spirit Funds 2024
Molstad, Ben Oshkosh SP TBD Preliminary
Mueller, Jeff Poygan WCB/WR SWRM/County 2024
Oshkosh Reality Corp (Whiting) Nekimi WCB TBD Preliminary
Otto, Ryan Winchester VEG BUFF/WR County/SFP 2024/2025
Overton, Charlie Oshkosh MSA TBD 2024/2025
Pamer, Michael Winneconne WW, BY County/SFP 2024
Pansiewood (Whiting) Nekimi WW TBD 2024
Pollack, Michael & Jennifer Black Wolf VEG BUFF County 2024
Radloff, Kevin Nekimi WW TBD Preliminary
Radloff, Nicholas Utica MS (Tank & Facility) EQIP 2024/2025
Ruetten, Jennifer & Heath City of Oshkosh RG County 2024
Ryf, Jim Winneconne SHRUB County 2024?
Sadowska, Kurt & Shannon Black Wolf WR/WW County/SFP 2024
Schettle, Ronald Algoma WA SFP Installed
Selle, Melvin Winchester WW County/SFP 2024
Springbrook DNR Omro WR N/A 2024
Steiner, Jesse & Jacqueline Winneconne WR County/SFP 2024
Szulczewski, Jerry & Lynn Omro RG County 2024
Thistle Dairy Nekimi MS N/A 2023/2024
Thompson, Gilbert (Lewis, Brennan) Rushford WW/WCB(s) TBD 2024
Van Dyke, Eric Winneconne SP TBD 2025
Wachholz, Ron Nekimi SSS/WW County/SFP 2024
Wagner, Joseph & Sharon Nekimi WW &/or WR TBD 2024
Whiting, Eric Nekimi WW or WCB TBD 2024
Ziegenhagen, Matt Utica WW TBD 2024

SHRUB - Shoreline Restoration Developed Site, SP - Shoreline/Streambank Protection, SSS - Streambank Shaping and Seeding, 

WW - Waterway System, WCB - Wascob, MHW - Milkhouse Waste System, PRS - Phosphorus Removal System
Shaded area indicates the BMPs/Projects added to the list since the previous printing

Updated 3/25/2024

2024  WINNEBAGO COUNTY LWCD PROJECT LIST 

FEED - Feed Storage Runoff, MC - Machinery Crossing, MS - Manure Storage, MSA - Manure Storage Abandonment, RG - Rain Garden, 
AIS - Aquatic Invasive Species, AR - Access Road, BY - Barnyard Runoff, CC - Cattle Crossing, CW - Cattle Waterer, CAS - Critical Area Stabilization,

TRANSFER - Manure Transfer System, VEG BUFF - Vegetated Conservation Buffer, WA - Well Abandonment, WR - Wetland Restoration, 

STATUSFUNDING SOURCE IF COST-
SHARED

PROJECT (BMP)     LANDOWNER/OPERATOR             

Page 20 of 21



Eckstein, Clint & Ted Winchester NT, CC NFWF 2022-2025

Engel, Larry & Gary Winchester NT, CC GLSNRP 2022-2024

Grundy, Richard Winneconne SHC County 2024-2030

Grundy, Richard Winneconne NMP SWRM 2024

Grundy, Richard Winneconne NT, CC SFP 2024-2026

Hansen, William Wolf River NMP SWRM 2024

Kallas, Shane Poygan SHC County 2019-2024

Krenke, Brian Wolf River NT, CC NFWF 2022-2025
Messerschmidt, Todd Utica SHC County 2022-2027

Pethke, Lydell Winchester NT, CC GLSNRP 2022-2024
Pethke, Lydell Winchester NT, CC SFP 2024-2026
Remer, Larry & Jackson Omro SHC County 2024-2030
Rieckmann, Dan Wolf River NT, CC GLSNRP 2022-2024
Zwicky, Dave Nekimi SHC County 2022-2027

Wisnefske, Richard Winchester NT,CC SFP 2024-2026
Allen, David Vinland CC SFP 2024-2026
Wisnefske, Richard Winchester NMP SWRM 2024
Dan Stokes & Sons Winneconne CC SFP 2024-2026

SFP-Spirit Funds Program, 

Sp Inter - Spring Interseeding, PG - Planting green, Radish - Radish to wheat, Red Clover - Frost seed red clover to wheat, 

High P - Grazing or Harvesting cover crops on high Phosphorus fields, LDMA - Low Disturbance Manure Application

Shaded area indicates the BMPs/Projects added to the list since the previous printing

R:\lwcd\Engineer-Design\Project Lists\PROJECT LIST\[LCC_2024_SOFT_Project List.xlsx]PrintOut Updated 3/25/2024

2024  WINNEBAGO COUNTY LWCD SOFT PROJECT LIST 

BMP: SHC - Soil Health Challenge, NMP - Nutrient Management Plan, CC - Cover Crops, NT - No-till or Strip-till

FUNDS:  GLSNRP- Great Lakes Sediment & Nutrient Reduction Program, NFWF - National Fish & Wild Life Grant, SWRM - DATCP SEG

STATUSFUNDING SOURCE IF COST-

SHARED

PROJECT (BMP)     LANDOWNER/OPERATOR             LOCATION

Page 21 of 21


	A. Call to Order
	B. Confirm meeting/agenda has been properly public noticed in accordance with County policy.
	C. Approval of Minutes
	1. March 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	03-March 14, 2024  LCC minutes
	Signed LCC Decision


	D. Public Comments on Agenda Items
	E. Agency Reports
	F. Director's Report
	1. Livestock Waste Management Ordinance
	2. DATCP Workplan and Grant Application
	3. Climate Smart Grant
	4. Annual Tree Sale
	5. WDACP Update
	6. LWCD Annual Report

	G. Committee Chair's Report
	H. Business Items
	1. Installation of Manure Storage System Closure Prac
	2. LWCD Spirit Fund Program Cost-Share Agreements (CS
	SFP Soil Health
	CSA SFP BMP

	3. Review the LWCD Project Lists
	LCC_2024_Project List_COMBINED


	I. Adjourn

